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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Docket File 07-00025 

FROM: I. Richard Collier, General C o u n s e l v  

DATE: July 5,2007 

SUBJECT: EAS Traffic Exchange Agreement Negotiated By and Between 
CenturyTel of Ooletewah-Collegedale, Inc. and Charter Fiberlink- 
Georgia, LLC 

On December 5, 2006, the above captioned docket was opened upon the filing of 
an EAS Traffic Exchange Agreement ("Agreement") between CenturyTel of Ooletewah- 
Collegedale, Inc. ("CenturyTel"), a rural local exchange carrier operating in Tennessee, 
and Charter Fiberlink-Georgia, LLC, a local exchange carrier operating in Georgia. 
Upon providing the Agreement, CenturyTel stated that, because the Agreement involves 
interstate extended area service calling routes, the Agreement was being provided to the 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority (the "Authority") for filing and approval. 

The Agreement came before the Authority at a regularly scheduled Authority 
Conference held on March 26, 2007, at which time the Authority acknowledged receipt 
of the Agreement and accepted the filing for informational purposes. Thereafter, the 
Authority administratively closed this docket. 
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